From: Michelle Atkins N

Sent: 09 April 2024 14:39
To: Planning
Subject: 2024/0377/P -Carriageway adjacent to 141 Albert Street, London NW1 7NB

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links. attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify yvour password etc.

I am writing with regard to the above application which has only recently come to my attention. Youngs are
concerned about the direct impact this will have on the servicing of our pub the Spread Eagle as the relocated cycle
docking station 1s being located on an area of highway which is used for servicing the pub via the pavement hatch and
we will be submitting a detailed response in due course.

Many Thanks

Michelle Atkins BSc (Hons) MRICS

Estates Manager

Young & Co.’s Brewery, P.L.C

Copper House

5 Garratt Lane

Wandsworth

London

SW18 4AQ

Tel: 020 8875 7000 Fax: 020 8875 7100

http://www.youngs.co.uk

This email message has been delivered safely by Mimecast.

Reliance upon information or requests contained in or attached to this electronic document is solely at the
recipient's own risk. Young & Co.'s Brewery, P.L.C. will only accept responsibility or enter into
engagements when the recipient is supplied with a document or memorandum bearing a manuscript
signature of a Director or other authorised signatory.

The views and opinions expressed in the email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the company. By communicating with Young's employees by email, any persons external to Young's will
be deemed to have consented to having their communications monitored if breaches of the communications
policy are suspected.

The content of this e-mail is confidential, for the addressee only and may contain legally privileged
information. The content is not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised recipients
are requested to preserve this confidentiality and to advise us as soon as possible of any error in
transmission.

Whilst Young's has taken reasonable precautions to check out-going emails for viruses, it is seen as the
recipient's responsibility to check it and any attachments for viruses on receipt.
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